
From: Carlos Evans [Evans.Carlos@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 8:48 AM
To: Biggins, James
Cc: Eric Wachter
Subject: Re: Environmental Justice MOU

Thank you James.

Carlos R. Evans
Attorney-Advisor
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ariel Rios Building
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Mail Code 2273A
Washington, DC 20460
(202) 564-6331

The preceding message (including any attachments) contains information 
that may be 
confidential, be protected by attorney work-product, attorney-client or 
other applicable privileges 
and may be exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  It is intended 
to be conveyed only to 
the named recipient(s).  If you received this message in error or if you
are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message from your 
system.  Any use, 
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message by 
unintended recipients is not 
authorized and may be unlawful.

From: "Biggins, James" <James.Biggins@nrc.gov>
To: Eric Wachter/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Carlos Evans/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 07/28/2011 08:37 AM
Subject: Environmental Justice MOU

Mr. Wachter,

Consistent with my verbal communication with Carlos Evans associated 
with this proposed 
MOU, NRC will not be a signatory to the proposed MOU but continues to 
request inclusion in 
communications associated with the Environmental Justice Interagency 
Working group.

James Biggins
Deputy Assistant General Counsel
Reactor and Materials Rulemaking
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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